28/11/2025, 12:27 Gmail - Re: Quotation for QM155235.2

M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Re: Quotation for QM155235.2

1 message

Claire Wheeler <claire.wheeler@questmedical.biz> Fri, Nov 28, 2025 at 11:59 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sophie,

Delivery address;
Quest medical Ltd
Building 3019, Heyford Road, Camp road, Upper Heyford, Bicester, OX25 5HD

Invoice address:
Quest Medical Ltd
Nutty's Farm, Childerditch Ln, West Horndon, Brentwood CM13 3EH

Kind regards,
Claire

QUEST MEDICAL (UK) LTD

Claire Wheeler

Assistant Contracts Manager/ Logistics Administrator
Tel: 07512320846

Claire.wheeler@questmedical.biz

(Mon-Fri 8am - 4pm)

LIS T

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 28 November 2025 11:45

To: Claire Wheeler <claire.wheeler@questmedical.biz>
Subject: Re: Quotation for QM155235.2

Hi Claire,

Thank you for your order. Please can you confirm the delivery and invoice address? We have a number of previously used
addresses on our system for you.

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

Please note: My working days are Tuesday-Friday

Check out our product portfolio at:
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d104de5290&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1842959663443101771%7Cmsg-f:1850035312774604...
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E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in
the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, Nov 28, 2025 at 11:26 AM Claire Wheeler <claire.wheeler@questmedical.biz> wrote:
Hi Sophie,

Could | please order a;
0111263 Maxtec MaxO2 ME Oxygen Monitor.

PO:A0035905

Kind regards,
Claire

QUEST MEDICAL (UK) LTD

Claire Wheeler

Assistant Contracts Manager/ Logistics Administrator
Tel: 07512320846

Claire.wheeler@questmedical.biz

(Mon-Fri 8am - 4pm)

UEST

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 11 September 2025 14:54

To: Claire Wheeler <claire.wheeler@questmedical.biz>
Subject: Re: Quotation for QM155235.2

Hi Claire,

Thank you for your email. | can confirm | have now processed this as an order under PO number A0033240 as requested.
We will be in touch with the tracking information once available.

Kind regards
Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

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
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Thu, Sep 11, 2025 at 2:44 PM Claire Wheeler <claire.wheeler@questmedical.biz> wrote:
Hi Sophie,

Thank you for sending through the quotation QVM158967.

Could | please order these.
Our PO: A0033240

Delivery to:

Quest Medical Ltd

Building 3019, Heyford Park,
Camp Road, Upper Heyford,
Bicester, OXON, OX25 5HD

Many thanks,
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
Sent: 11 September 2025 12:09

To: Claire Wheeler <claire.wheeler@questmedical.biz>
Subject: Re: Quotation for QM155235.2

Dear Claire,

Thank you for your email. Please find attached your quotation for the items requested. Both part numbers are currently
available in stock. If you would like to proceed with the order | would be grateful if you could please mention our quote
reference QVM158967 on your order paperwork.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will
be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Thu, Sep 11, 2025 at 10:34 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Claire Wheeler <claire.wheeler@questmedical.biz>
Date: Thu, 11 Sept 2025 at 10:17

Subject: Quotation for QM155235.2

To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning,
Could I have a price for the following please.

1 x Maxtec Max02 ME Oxygen Monitor Ref. R230P01-001 111263
1 x Oxygen sensor MAX-550E 112.1

Delivery to Quest Medical Ltd, Building 3019, Heyford Park, Camp Road, Upper Heyford, Bicester,
Oxfordshire, OX25 5HD

Many thanks,
Claire

QUEST MEDICAL (UK) LTD

Claire Wheeler

Assistant Contracts Manager/ Logistics Administrator
Tel: 07512320846

Claire.wheeler@questmedical.biz

(Mon-Fri 8am - 4pm)

UEST
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